Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Egan Siobhan HQ-FOI
Sent: 13 July 2016 14:47

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI
Cc: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI request
Frances

Not sure if you got this too
Siobhan

From: maeve sheehan |
Sent: 13 July 2016 09:04
To: Egan Siobhan HQ-FOI
Subject: FO! request

Freedom of Information Unit
Department of Foreign Affairs
Dublin 2

Maeve Sheehan
Sunday Independent
27 - 32 Talbot Street
Dublin 2

Hello,

t wish to apply under the Freedom of Information Act for documents held by the Department and/or the
Minister on the impact of Brexit, including risk assessments conducted by or for the Department, and memos
or briefing documents for the Minister.

(I don’t wish to provide a timeline for this part of my request)

Secondly, could | also request any correspondence on impact/risks of Brexit received by or issued by the
Department and/or the Minister from January 1, 2016.

If you have any queries, | can be contacted on the number below.

Many thanks
Maeve Sheehan
RECEIVED
Sunday Independent
9 JUL 2016
FOI and
Data Protection




